Graduate Council Minutes of December 10, 2015

Dr. Richardson called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. In attendance were Jill Cochran, Duane Inman, Eliana Hirano, Andy Bressette, Bryce Durbin, John Grout, Sherre Harrington, Karen Kurz, Jacqueline McDowell, Nancy Mercer, Monica Willingham, Davis Nelson.

The minutes of November 17 were approved by voice vote.

Old Business

Charter School

Dr. Kurz summarized a number of proposed changes to the Graduate EDU programs and courses:

- Proposal: CHANGE MED (Early Childhood, Middle Grades, Reading, Curriculum & Instruction). Delete "Required Elective." (Effective Summer 2016). See CA form.
- Proposal: CHANGE MAT (Early Childhood, Middle Grades, Secondary / P-12). Delete EDU 510 Professional Dispositions. (Effective Summer 2016). See CA form.
- Proposal: CHANGE EDU 601 Foundations of Education. New title: Contemporary Foundations of Education.
- Proposal: DELETE EDU 505 Instructional Management.
- Proposal: CHANGE EDU 591 Student Teaching. Add course description to catalog. (Effective Summer 2016). See CA form.
- Proposal: CHANGE EDU 595 Student Teaching—One Semester. Add prerequisite: "Approval for Student Teaching; add co-requisite: CR or EDU 590). (Effective Fall 2016)
- Proposal: CHANGE EDU 588 Clinical Practice. Change prerequisites and co-requisites. In catalog description add: "Prerequisites & Notes: EDU 580, EDU 601, EDU 603, EDU 605, and EDU 642; approval for Student Teaching. Co-requisite with consent of advisor, EDU 603, and EDU 605."
- Proposal: CHANGE EDU 589 Clinical Practice (4-12, P-12). Change prerequisites and co-requisites. In catalog description add: "Prerequisites & Notes: EDU 580, EDU 601, EDU 603, EDU 605, and EDU 642; approval for Student Teaching. Co-requisite with consent of advisor, EDU 603, and EDU 605."
- Proposal: CHANGE EDU 590 Professional Seminar. Add co-requisite of EDU 591, 595, 598.
- Proposal: CHANGE EDU 597 Internship I. Add EDU 603, EDU 605 as prerequisites. Delete EDU 505 as co-requisite.
- Proposal: DELETE EDU 599 Student Teaching.
- Proposal: DELETE EDU 609 Economic-Education Institute for Teachers I-Principles.
- Proposal: DELETE EDU 610 Economic-Education Institute for Teachers II-Advanced Topics.
- Proposal: DELETE EDU 620 Creative Activities.
- Proposal: DELETE EDU 630 Educators in History
- Proposal: CHANGE EDU 638 Multimedia Computer Applications. Change description as indicated in CA form.
- Proposal: DELETE EDU 650 Writing to Learn.
- Proposal: DELETE EDU 651 Writing Across the Curriculum.

- Proposal: DELETE EDU 670 Women and Education.
- Proposal: DELETE EDU 698-699 Thesis.
- Proposal: DELETE EDU 701 Interpersonal Relations: Personnel and Leadership for a Diverse World.
- Proposal: DELETE EDU 703 Organizations: Design and Development.
- Proposal: CHANGE EDU 715 Applied Action Research II. Change hours to 2-0-2.
- Proposal: CHANGE EDU 717 Applied Action Research III. Change hours to 1-0-1.
- Proposal: CHANGE EDU 729 Supervised Residency. Change description as indicated on CA form.

Proposals were *approved by voice vote*.

New Business

Non-degree Graduate Catalog policy proposal

Dr. Bressette introduced revised catalog policy language increasing flexibility of students to take courses as non-degree students beyond the 9-hours previously indicated, by permission. Dean McDowell suggested adding flexibility by allowing graduate students to take non-degree courses for certification/licensure not limited to the Education school. Dr. Richardson commented that can certainly be amended and will be entertained for a vote in the next meeting.

Other business:

Dr. Richardson inquired about whether a cohort in Bartow County will make? Dr. Nelson said the deadline is the 17th but it doesn't look like it will.

The next meeting will be January 19, 2016.

Chair: Kathy Brittain Richardson

Secretary: Bryce E. Durbin